
Douglas Young 

From: Allison Ellis (WA/EUS) [allison.ellis@ericsson.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 3:37 PM

To: Douglas Young

Subject: STA ERROR
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Hi again.  I was just looking over some STA grants I got last week in the mail and the dates are wrong on the 
STAs.  I must have entered the dates of operation incorrectly.  The two STAs are: 

0846-EX-ST-2006 - ELxxxxxx   
0846-EX-ST-2006 - ELyyyyyy  

The dates of operation for both should be Feb 1-6, 2007.  What is the best way to fix this?  A  
Allison M. Ellis, Esq. 
Director, Regulatory Policy 
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